
From: Twm Palmer <Twm.Palmer@hounslow.gov.uk> 
Sent: 18 June 2017 09:10 
To: Sawyer, Mark 
Cc: Mary Harpley 
Subject: HA Support 

Mark 

I am in the process of getting PA and loggist support for Mary. 

Where are people reporting to please? 

Need the room and floor number and a contact number If possible? 

Thanks 
Twm 

Twm Palmer BSc (Hons) MSc MEPS CBCI 

Head of Contingency Planning and Resilience 
Regeneration, Economic Development & Environment Department [REDe] 
London Borough of Hounslow, Lampton Road, TW3 4DN. 

24/7 Emergency:! 

El T w m . Pa I mer(5) Hounslow.Rov.uk 

El T w m . Pa I mer-GCSX (5) Hounslow.Rcsx.gov.uk (GSi Secure) 

B www.houns low.Rov .uk /emerRencv planning 

A i rwave SSI: JIBP^W 
Ai rwave M o b i l e : | 

Fol low us on l ine : Tw i t t e r : (SLBofHounslow and Facebook: www.facebook.com/HounslowCounci l 

P pi ease consider the environment - doyou really need to print this email? 

London Borough 
c^Lo of Hounslow 

GOL00001348 0001 

F YOU SUSPECT IT REPORT IT 

CALL 

COMFIDEMTIAL 
AHTITEftRORIST HOTLINE 

GOL00001348/1


